Combhairle Cathrach
/ & Contae Luimnigh
et Limerick City
- & County Council

3™ September, 2025.

Seirbhisi Corparaideacha,

Combhairle Cathrach agus Contae Luimnigh,
Ceanncheathrii Chorparaideach,

Cé na gCeannaithe,

Luimneach

Corporate Services,

Limerick City and County Council,
Corporate Headquarters,
Merchants Quay,

Limerick

EIRCCDE V94 EHS0

t: +353 (0) 61 557150
f: +353 (0) 61 415 266

To: The Mayor, Priomh Chomhairleoir and Each Member of Limerick City and

County Council

A Chombhairleoir, a chara,

The Priomh Chombairleoir, Councillor Catherine Slattery, has called a Special Meeting of

Limerick City and County Council to be held in the Council Chamber, Dooradoyle, and Online,

on Monday, 8t September, 2025, at 3.30 p.m., in order to discuss the issue as set out in the

attached Requisition in relation to the N/M20 Cork to Limerick Project.

Is mise le meas,

C)
Ciara Farrell,
Meetings Administrator.

Ceanncheathrii Chorparaideach, Cé na gCeannaithe, Luimneach
Corporate Headquarters, Merchants Quay, Limerick

(Copy of Requisition attached)
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& www .limerick.ie
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€, 061 - 557150



From: McSweeney, Clir Dan

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 6:49 PM

To: Priomh Chomhairleoir

Cc: Farrell, Ciara; Catherine Slattery

Subject: Special Meeting Request N/M20 Scheme

Priomh Chombhairleoir,

We, the undersigned, request a Special Meeting of Limerick City & County Council to receive an update
from the N/M20 Design Team on the proposed scheme and to discuss the implications and solutions for the
Attyflin Junction 5 and the proposed Croom Junctions.

ClIr Dan McSweeney
ClIr Daniel Butler
ClIr Stephen Keary
Cllr Sarah Kiely

Cllr Bridie Collins



